
From:                                 "Anne Zareh" <Anne.Zareh@braziermotti.com.au>
Sent:                                  Tue, 25 Nov 2025 16:47:37 +1000
To:                                      "Development Assessment" <developmentassessment@townsville.qld.gov.au>
Subject:                             Lodgement of Development Application (MCU Impact)
Attachments:                   43126-006-01 - Cover Letter DA lodgement.pdf

Our reference: 43126-006-01
 
Good afternoon Development Assessment, 
 
Please find attached an impact assessable development application for Material Change of Use 
(Childcare Centre) at 2 Treeline Drive, Rasmussen (Somers & Hervey Estate). Details regarding the 
application and associated Council fee are contained within the attached cover letter. The development 
application material can be downloaded via the link below. 
 
Download here. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions. 
 
With thanks, 
Anne 
 
 

 

Anne Zareh
Senior Town Planner

P  07 4772 1144
M 0416 486 309 
  
595 Flinders St
Townsville Q 4810
 
braziermotti.com.au 

 

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged 
material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination, or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or 
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any 
device.
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https://braziermotti-my.sharepoint.com/:b:/g/personal/bmonedrive_braziermotti_com_au/IQD31Wmkq18nSYZOxHVMzX63ARWLip2eWxrAziNXX0MhHw4?e=f5of3g&xsdata=MDV8MDJ8ZGV2ZWxvcG1lbnRhc3Nlc3NtZW50QHRvd25zdmlsbGUucWxkLmdvdi5hdXwxNTFiMGNlNDllMmI0OTM3YmZiODA4ZGUyYmVlOGM1NHxjYTY1ZjI0MDRkMzM0YWViOWNhNjM4MGFjMjQ5YzU3MnwwfDB8NjM4OTk2NTAxMzQ5MjI2ODEyfFVua25vd258VFdGcGJHWnNiM2Q4ZXlKRmJYQjBlVTFoY0draU9uUnlkV1VzSWxZaU9pSXdMakF1TURBd01DSXNJbEFpT2lKWGFXNHpNaUlzSWtGT0lqb2lUV0ZwYkNJc0lsZFVJam95ZlE9PXwwfHx8&sdata=akJGZVlETlMxVnVsWERrSXAxNS95QURUL0NiMldkQlhCdktaYkoyKzJFZz0%3d
https://aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fbraziermotti.com.au%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cdevelopmentassessment%40townsville.qld.gov.au%7C151b0ce49e2b4937bfb808de2bee8c54%7Cca65f2404d334aeb9ca6380ac249c572%7C0%7C0%7C638996501349247674%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=h0ccJ7PAFASmtOL0ZCL%2BW5h3Oay28zby0y6N6U%2ByqvY%3D&reserved=0
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25 November 2025      Our Ref: 43126-006-01 

 
 

Assessment Manager 
Townsville City Council 
PO Box 1268 
TOWNSVILLE  QLD  4810  
 
Attention:  Development Assessment   
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 

 
DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION 
MATERIAL CHANGE OF USE FOR CHILDCARE CENTRE (120 SPACES)  
SOMERS & HERVEY STAGES 4D 
2 TREELINE DRIVE, RASMUSSEN (LOT 904 ON SP344615) 

 
We act on behalf of the Applicant, Griffith Group, in relation to the abovementioned 
application.   

Please find enclosed a Development Application seeking a Development Permit for 
Material Change of Use (Impact) on land described above.  

In accordance with Townsville City Council’s Schedule of Fees and Charges 
2025/2026, the fee is $10,366.00. This includes the Material Change of Use fee of 
$9,198.00 (120 children) and the Impact assessment fee of $1,168.00.00.  

Thank you in advance and please do not hesitate in contacting the undersigned 
should you require further information. 

 

Yours faithfully, 

 

_________________ 
ANNE ZAREH 
Senior Planner 

Brazier Motti Pty Ltd  

 

Encl.  Development Application 
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